

## LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 8 November 2016 at 10.00 am in Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent.

**Present:** Councillors Matterface, Tomlinson and Howes

### 523. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Councillor Tomlinson proposed, Councillor Howes seconded and it was agreed that Councillor Matterface be the Chairman.

### 524. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

### 525. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

### 526. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Also present:

Officers: Mr Bensted – Regulatory Services Manager  
Ms Cole – Senior Legal Officer  
PC Dennett – Kent Police

Applicant: Mr Bayles

The Regulatory Services Manager outlined the report to the Licensing Sub-Committee in respect of the application for a Temporary Events Notice at Sundowners, Albert Terrace, Margate.

PC Dennett addressed the Sub-Committee.

The applicant asked a question of PC Dennett.

The Sub-Committee asked a question of PC Dennett.

The applicant addressed the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee asked a question of the applicant.

The Licensing Sub-Committee AGREED:

“Having considered what has been said by the applicant, Mr Brown, Mr Bensted and Kent Police and having considered the Licensing objectives, we have decided on option 3.3, to “Grant the application with the conditions attached to the premises licence.”

### 527. APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - 5-7 WEST CLIFF ROAD, RAMSGATE

The item was withdrawn.

### 528. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Also present:

Officers: Mr Bensted – Regulatory Services Manager  
Ms Cole – Senior Legal Officer  
PC Dennett – Kent Police

Applicant: Mr Panteli

The Regulatory Services Manager outlined the report to the Licensing Sub-Committee in respect of the application for a Temporary Events Notice at Rokka, Harbour Parade, Ramsgate.

PC Dennett addressed the Sub-Committee.

The applicant asked a question of PC Dennett.

The Sub-Committee asked a question of the applicant.

The applicant addressed the Sub-Committee.

The Licensing Sub-Committee AGREED:

“Having considered what has been said by the applicant, Mr Brown, Mr Bensted and Kent Police and having considered the Licensing objectives, we have decided on option 3.3, to “Grant the application with the conditions attached to the premises licence.”

Meeting concluded : 11am